o.stensonfscfuk.org, 17:16 8/10/98 +00, CRIN Regional Programme

Return-path: <c.stenson@scfuk.org.uk>
Envelope-to: pidee@reuna.cl

Delivery-date: Thu, 8 Oct 1998 13:15:57 -0400
From: c.stenson@scfuk.org.uk

Date: Thu, 8 Oct 1998 17:16:16 +0000

To: pidee@reuna.cl

Subject: CRIN Regional Programme

Dear Maria,

Thank you for your interest and proposal to become involved in
CRIN's

regional programme. We are very glad it has stimulated interest.

All the regional programme proposals will be considered and
discussed

by CRIN's management team on 29/30th October.

We will communicate the outcome of those discussions by the end
of

November. Thank you for your patience in the meantime.

Regards

Chris Stenson
CRIN Administrater

@rinted for PIDEE <pideefreuna.cl> : 1




| crin@mail.pro-net.c, 10:24 13/05/99 +0, Re:

Return-Path: <crin@mail.pro-net.co.uk>
X~Sender: crinfmail.pro-net.co.uk
Date: Thu, 13 May 1999 10:24:15 +0100
To: PIDEE <pidee@reuna.cl>

From: crin@mail.pro-net.co.uk

Subject: Re:

Dear Maria

I have been informed by the finance department that the money will be
in

your bank by Monday. Please let me know 1f there are any further
problems.

Kind regards

Becky

At 12:01 PM 5/12/1999 -040C, you wrote:

>Dear Becky:

>

>We are concerned because we already have the air ticket in our hands
but we

>must pay for it.

>We need to know 1f the transfer is already done, because our bank has
not '

>received 1it.

>Thanks and kind regards.

>

>Maria Bugenia Rojas

>Executive Secretary

>Fundacicn PIDEE-CEDIAL

>

>

>
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| BECKY, 12:08 12/05/99, No Subject

To: BECKY

From: PIDEE <pideelreuna.cl>
Subject:

Cc:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

Dear Becky:

We are concerned because we already have the air ticket in our hands
but we must pay for it.

We need to know 1f the transfer is already done, because our bank has
not received 1t.

Thanks and kind regards.

Maria Eugenia Rojas
Executive Secretary
Fundacion PIDEE-CEDIAL
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